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On Oct 14, 2008, at 8:49 AM, <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> <charvey- 
tcb@ccsemc.com> wrote:

> Dear Tom Cokenias,
>
> You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced  
> TCB application.  The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved  
> before the review can be continued:
>
> 1. The Letter of Authorization from ADC Telecom to Tom Cokenias is  
> signed by a person other than Mark Miska, who is the contact of  
> record at the FCC.  Please provide a letter of authorization from  
> Mark Miska of ADC as required by FCC policy.

>
> 2. Please submit the external photos exhibit for this device.
ANS2  The external photos are attached
>
> 3. The Confidentiality letter lists an Operational Description  
> exhibit, but this has not been submitted.  Please submit the  
> Operational Description exhibit.
ANS3  The operational description is attached
>
> 4. The label location photo seems to show the label located on a  
> removable panel/door inside this device (slot cover) which is not  
> allowed per FCC Rules.  The label must be located on a permanent,  
> non-removable part of the device.
ANS4  The attached label location shows the correct label location
>
> 5. The test report seems to have a typo in the frequency listing  
> for the Frequency Stability measurements (1530 MHz or 1930 MHz).   
> Also, please specify the actual drift (measured margin % or ppm),  
> which can be determined by the frequency measurement data in the  
> table.  The statement of 'better than 14 ppm' is too vague (the  
> cover of the report states less than 0.001 ppm).
ANS5  The data entries have been corrected to 1930, and spreadsheet  
showing maximum frequency drift has been added to the frequency  
stability data.  Maximum drift is 4.8 Hz or 0.0024 ppm.  REV1 of test  
report attached has these changes
>
> 6. The test report does not specif
REV1 of test report includes reference to TIA/EIA-603B

> y the measurement standard used (especially for the substitution  
> method measurements).  The FCC recognizes TIA/EIA-603B or C, but  
> this is not specified in the report.
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can  
> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide  
> the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail  
> date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the  
> filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase  
> processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about  
> the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail  
> address listed below the name of the sender.
>
> Best regards,
>
> Chris Harvey
> Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
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